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CONQ}NENTIAL 2
\

I understand that instructions have been issued by your Ministry
of Agriculture that go far beyond our understanding in regard

to shipments which have certificates issued after August 189.

As I understand it, for example, any medflys found outside

the areas now under federal regulation, even within the state

of California, would result in the imposition of a 100 percent
‘inspection regime for imports not only from~California but

from the entire United States. This would be tantamount to

a total import ban.

I need not tell anyone with your broad perspective what damage
such a decision would have on all aspects of United States-
Japan relations. It is essential that our two governments

work closely together to minimize the disruptive effects on
trade of control measures, while fully respecting Japan's need
to prevent the entry of produce likely to have been exposed to
infestation. It seems to me the best way to do this is to stick
with the understanding reached earlier this week while our
experts work out the necessary control measures. Toward this

end I urgently request your active intervention.

Haig. (&{

cc: The Vice President
Ed Meese
Jim Baker
Mike Deaver

CONF;bENTIAL
\
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 31, 1981

Dear Al:
Per our conversation.

Sincerely,

/@;,L

Richard V. Allen
Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs

o

The Honorable
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
The Secretary of State




THE ITED STATES TRADE REPRESE! .TIVE
WASHINGTON
20506

August 13, 1981

The Honorable Saburo Okita ‘
Japanese Government Representative
for External Economic Relations
2-2-1 Kesumicaseki
Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

Dear Dr. Okita:

For your information,'I have transmitted the enclosed
letter to Minister Tanaka. I look forward to a reply from
your government in the near future.

Very truly yours,
LL)ubbxb«—-£; f3104{%ﬁ1
WILLIAM E. BROCK

L)

dy



THE UNITED STATLES TRADE REPRECSENTATIVE
WASHINGION
20506

August 14, 1981

The Honorable Rokusuke Tanaka
Minister of International Trade
. and Industry

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

Dear Minister Tanaka:

Many potential areas of concern for our trade relations
involve the United States, the European Communities and
Japan. . Economic conditions in each of our jurisdictions,
such as slow growth, inevitably affect the other two. In my
opinion consultations among us could anticipate problems,
say in high technology, steel, or other sectors, and enable

us to avoid disputes. .

I would like to invite you, or an appropriate repre-
sentative of your Government, to join me and Vice President .
Baferkamp in New York the week of October 18%th for such
consultations.. I would also propose that prior to our
meeting it might be useful to have our deputies/vice ministers
meet for preliminary discussions. Ambassador Macdonald

could arrange that meeting.

I would be pleased to have your response or further =
suggestions at your earliest convenience. For your information,
I am sending a copy of this letter to Dr. Okita. A similar
letter has of course been transmitted to .Vice President.

Haferkamp. -

Very truly yours, -
(,\):/J-(:Aa«- Z._ IB/—O’L&. - . .
B~ .

WILLIEZM E. BROCK

\l.“



THE L .ITED STATES TRADE REFRESEN 4TIVE
WASHINGTON
20506

August 13, 1981

The Honorable Wilhelm Haferkamp
Vice President of the Commission
of the European Communities
Rue de la Loi 200, 1049 Bruxelles

Wetstraat 200, 1049 Brussel

Dear Vice President Haferkamp:

Many potential areas of concern for our trade relations
involve the United States, the European Communities and
Jaran. Economic conditions in each of our jurisdictions,
such as slow growth, inevitably afifect the other two. In my
opinion consultations among us could anticipate problems,
say high technology, steel, or other sectors, and enable us
to avoid disputes. .

I would like to invite you to join me and an appropriate
representative from Japan, presumably Minister Tanaka or Dr.
Okita, in New York the week of October 19th. I would also
propose that prior to this meeting it might be useful to .
have our deputies/vice ministers meet for preliminary dlscu551ons.x
Ambassador Macdonald could arrange that meeting.

I would be pleased to have your response or further
suggestions at your earliest convenience. A similar letter
has been sent to the Japanese government.

Very truly yours, -

w\:{/‘(«:o“ [. M‘\—

WILLIAM E. BROCK



INFORMATION August 27, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD V. ALLEN

THROUGH : NORMAN BAILEY /)

)
FROM: RUTHERFORD POATS/LZ/

\
SUBJECT: Trilateral Trade Meeting

You may receive complaints from the Japanese or Canadians
about Bill Brock's independent initiative to convene a tri-
lateral meeting on trade policy issues with his EC and
Japanese counterparts. Brock's letter to Haferkamp and
Tanaka (Tab I) were sent without the knowledge, much less
concurrence, of State, Treasury, Commerce or NSC staffs.
This end-run of both the interested US government agencies
and the Japanese Foreign Office has intensified objections
to the substance of Brock's proposition.

The Japanese Foreign Office suspects that Brock is conniving
with the EC to resuscitate the EC scheme to gang up on Japan.
Canada objects to being excluded from a meeting of the major
US trading partners. (The polite answer is that no European
government is invited, either.)

Both the Japanese and the Canadians contend that instituting
such tripartite meetings would offend smaller countries and
undermine the multilateral institutions -- GATT and the OECD.

Of course, Brock has no such intention. On the contrary, Dave
McDonald says a main objective is to bring the EC and Japan
along on our ambitious agenda for the GATT ministerial meeting
in 1982, launching a new round of trade negotiations. He also
wants to discuss simultaneously with the two major players three
sectoral problem areas: steel, petrochemicals, and high
technology goods. No permanent "directorate" is intended.

Brock is being asked by Halg, and Embassy Tokyo is being instructed,
to assure the Japanese when he arrives in Tokyo shortly that his
motives were not as they suspected and to give the Japanese a
chance to amend the proposed agenda or postpone the whole idea.

We will take the same line in response to EC inquiries.

We don't want to be accommodating to the Canadians/%ﬁg%twgogre
about to go to the mat with them on their trade and investment

policies.
Dﬁcmasmgo/WSED
N oo —037/1 #70

BY___.& NAR, DAL ,,M









